

HOLLOWELL & TEETON PARISH COUNCIL

Gillian Greaves (Clerk) Tel: 01604 761470 96 Martins Lane Hardingstone Northampton NN4 6DJ

Email:pc-clerk@hollowellandteeton.org.uk

Web: www.hollowellandteeton.org.uk

Minutes of the meeting of Hollowell & Teeton Annual Parish Council held on Wednesday 2 May 2018 at 7.45 p.m.

Present:-	
Councillors:	Cllr A Crisp (Chairman of the Council)
	Cllr E Curtis
	Cllr A Eaton MBE
	Cllr G Leah
	Cllr S McCubbin
	Cllr H Oswin
	Cllr M Tomalin
Clerk to the Council:	Gillian Greaves
Members of the Public:	2 Members of the public

		Action
18/50	Election of Chairman and Declaration of Acceptance of Office. Cllr Oswin proposed	
10/00	that Clir Crisp be elected as Chairman for a further 12 months. Clir Leah seconded the	
	proposal and the Council Resolved to appoint Cllr Crisp as Chairman. Cllr Crisp signed	
	the Declaration of Acceptance of Office of Chairman.	
18/51	Election of Vice Chairman. Cllr Leah proposed that Cllr Curtis be elected as Vice	
	Chairman Clir Tomalin seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to appoint Clir	
	Curtis as Vice Chairman. Cllr Curtis signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office of	
	Vice Chairman.	
18/52	To receive and approve apologies for absence.	
	None received	1
18/53	Receive the resignation from Councillor Barry Wenden and note process to deal	
	with filling the vacancy. The Chairman reported that after a significant number of years	
	of service Barry Wenden had decided to resign from the parish council. The Chairman	
	on behalf of the parish council thanked Barry Wenden for his considerable contribution to	
	the parish. The process to seek applications for the role of parish councillor is now	
	underway and anyone interested should contact the Clerk.	
18/54	Receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to	
	business on the agenda. None received.	
18/55	To receive and approve for signature the minutes of the meeting held on 7 March	
	2018 Clir Leah proposed the Council accept the minutes, Clir Curtis seconded the	
	proposal and the Council <b>Resolved</b> to approve the minutes and they were signed by the	
	Chairman as a correct record of the meeting.	
18/56	To note any matters arising from the minutes not included on the agenda for report only.	
	18/56/1 Update on Dog Fouling Campaign - Cllr Curtis reported that whilst there had	
	been signs of an improvement the problem had not gone away. Daventry District Council	
	had contacted Cllr Curtis to ask if she would be willing to feature on Radio Northampton	
	as part of a campaign to raise awareness on Daventry District Council Dog Warden	
	services.	
	18/56/2 Update on Litter Pick - Cllr Curtis reported that despite the bad weather	
	experienced during the litter pick campaign over 20 people had turned out to take part	
	and this work is continuing throughout the parish. Cllr Curtis reported that there had been	
	a very positive response.	
18/57	Review of Councillors Delegated Responsibilities – the list of Councillor Delegated Responsibilities had been previously circulated for comments. It was agreed that	
10/07		

	Name	om the councillor Elect / Co-opt	Role	Delegated Responsibilities	All
	Andrew Crisp*	Elected May 2016		Neighbourhood Watch Co- ordinator / Police Liaison Highways Representative Hollowell Notice Board Street Lighting Co-ordinator Finance Signatory*	
	Emily Curtis	Elected Ma 2016	y Vice Chairman	HPPAC Liaison Jane Letts Trustee	1.0.1
	Allen Eaton* MBE	Elected May 2016		Mowing Co-ordinator Jane Letts Trustee Pocket Park Support Finance Signatory*	
	Graham Leah	Co-opted Jul 2016	Councillor	Village Hall Representative Finance Signatory" TBC	
	Sue McCubbin	Co-opted June 2016	e Councillor	Public Footpaths Representative Council Asset Inspection (twice year) Finance Signatory	
	Hannah Oswin	Elected Ma 2016	Councillor	Jane Letts Trustee HPPAC Liaison Web Site Co-ordinator / Computer assistance	
	Michael Tomalin	Elected Ma 2016	Councillor	Tree warden for (Teeton) Internal Audit Pocket Park Co-ordinator (H & S Inspections) Teeton Notice Board	
	Vacancy			Tree Warden (Hollowell)	
8/58	Public Participation	n – None			
\$/59	Neighbourhood W liaison with PC John	atch and Police Hutchings (NPT all. This event v	<ul> <li>Brixworth) r</li> <li>will aim to raise</li> </ul>	he Chairman reported that he was in regarding a possible event at Hollowell e awareness on crime prevention and	
8/60		ict Council invitin	g representativ ay 14 June 20	correspondence had been received ves of the Council to attend the Parish 18 at the Council Chamber, Daventry	
	& Town Council Me District Council Of available and it was The Clerk reported	fices. The Cou agreed that the that a planning	Clerk should at application had	attendance however no one was tend subject to availability. I been received after the agenda had arranged for 9 May 2018 to deal with	

	been submitted to the planning department detailing plans for passing bays on the Creaton road in Teeton. The Chairman reported that he had made enquries with Northamptonshire Highways and established that these had been requested by Northamptonshire County Council Highways Department to address the potential increase in heavy traffic. However, the requirement was for passing bays on the Creaton Road between Teeton and the A5199 junciton at Creaton (not as shown). The Chairman proposed a response to reiterate the concerns already rasied over the use of the property, this was seconded by CIIIr McCubben and the Council <b>Resolved</b> the following comment:- The Parish Council made no objections to the planning application however three observations were made as follows: 1) That the Teenhical Appraisal – Noise recommendations at 9.2, as amended, are a	
	<ul> <li>condition of grant.</li> <li>2) That conditions of use are placed on the approval that take into account the single</li> <li>and from the single and from the single and from the single and from the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single and from the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on the approval that take into account the approval take are placed on the approval take are placed on the approval that take into account the single are placed on take are place</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>track access road that will limit the size and frequency of vehicle movements to and from the site. The Council maintains its concern of the lack of detail about size and frequency of vehicle movements on a single track country road.</li> <li>That despite a reduction in change of use to only B2, there is a lack of detail as to the</li> </ul>	
	actual use which continues to concern the Parish Council.	
18/62	<b>GDPR</b> – to discuss and agree actions to ensure compliance with the new regulations. Cllr Oswin had previously circulated a number of policy documents provided by Northants CALC for consideration. These are a set of policies and actions to ensure compliance with the new regulations. Cllr Oswin proposed that the following policies and procedures were adopted by the Council:	
	a) Data Breach Policy	
	<ul><li>b) Data Protection Policy</li><li>c) Records Retention Policy</li></ul>	<b>Cllr Oswin</b>
	d) Subject Access Request Policy	
	<ul> <li>e) Data Mapping – data auditing map for review at July meeting</li> <li>Cllr Curtis seconded and the Council <b>Resolved</b> to adopt the GDPR policies.</li> <li>Cllr Oswin further proposed that Councillors set up a dedicated email address for parish council business and complete a GDPR Compliance Checklist and submit to Clerk for Council records. Seconded by Cllr Leah and the Council <b>Resolved</b> to approve the</li> </ul>	Clerk
	setting up of dedicated email addresses for parish councillors and completion of GDFR Compliance Checklist. Cllr Oswin agreed to action this and act as dedicated lead and ensure agreed policies and procedures are complied with.	
	<ul> <li>that the parish council agree to the cost of the course. The Clerk agreed to investigate and report back to the parish council.</li> <li><b>18/62/1 Agreement for the Provision of a Data Protection Officer Service</b> – the Council considered entering into an agreement with Northamptonshire County Association of Local Councils to provide a service to undertake the responsibilities, duties and role of the Data Protection Officer on behalf of Hollowell &amp; Teeton Parish Council. The Chairman proposed that the Council enter into this agreement, seconded by Cllr Curtis and the Council <b>Resolved</b> to take this action.</li> </ul>	
18/63	Pocket Park 18/63/1 HPPAC - receive an update from ClIrs Curtis and Oswin – ClIr Curtis reported that the HPPAC had been successful with a funding bid to Tesco which would provide a minimum grant of £1,000 in the next few months. This would provide sufficient funding to pay for the Canyon Bridge at £5,267 excluding VAT. ClIr Curtis proposed that the Parish Council accept the £5,267 donation in July from HPPAC for the cost of the Canyon Bridge to allow it to be installed with the Arial Runway. Seconded by ClIr Leah and the Council Resolved to approve the action to accept the donation of £5,267 from HPPAC in July towards the cost of the Canyon Bridge to be ordered by the Council. The Chairman proposed that to avoid delay in purchase and installation of the new equipment, the	
	Council should provide funding to cover the shortfall of HPPAC funds awaiting the Tesco grant. This was seconded by Cllr Curtis and Council <b>Resolved</b> to fund the current shortfall of HPPAC funds pending the grant from Tesco. <b>18/63/2 Play Equipment Surface Matting</b> – Cllr Curtis reported on a number of options and quotes for repairing/replacing existing play equipment surface matting. The Council discussed the options, contractors and prices. Cllr Curtis proposed that the quote provided by Playground Supplies for £1,150 excluding VAT be accepted, seconded by	

rep pla co <b>18</b> wo	oorted ay uni nditior /63/4 orks co	everything satisfa it pending its rem is allowed access. <b>Replacement lat</b> ompleted.	ch to pedestrian entra	ake the fer team volu	ncing off of nteers as	the Toddler Mul	ti d
<b>18</b> Re Pa	/64/11 ceipts yment	& Administration o approve bank r including starting base s £24,617.30 Position at 31 March	reconciliation as at 31 alance £36,479.09	March 20	18		
Ca che <b>18</b>	sh in ( eque 8 <b>/64/2</b>	Current Account £1, 40 (16/17) £7.19 To <b>Receipts &amp;</b>	500 plus cash in Busine otal £11,861.79 • <b>Payments -</b> To note				e
	cheques presented at the meeting. Proposed by Cllr Curtis, seconded by Cllr McCubbin and the Council <b>Resolved</b> to approve the bank reconciliation as at 31 March 2018, note the receipt and approve the payments. <b>Receipts – Interest 0.52p 31 March 2018</b>						
pa Re	yment ceipt	s – Interest 0.5	2p 31 March 2018				-
pa Re Pa	yment ceipts ymen hq	<b>s – Interest 0.5</b> t <b>s –</b> Payee	2p 31 March 2018 Purpose	VAT	Amount	Powers	
pa <b>Re</b> <b>Pa</b> 2	yment ceipt: ymen hq 15	<b>s – Interest 0.5</b> ts – Payee E-ON	Purpose Street Lighting Supply	£11.89	£249.65	Powers Highways Act 1980	
pa Re Pa 0 9	yment ceipt: ymen hq 15 16	s – Interest 0.5 ts – Payee E-ON E-ON	Purpose Street Lighting Supply Street Lighting Maintenance	and the same time to be a set of the same to be a set		Highways Act	
pa Re Pa 9 9	yment ceipt: ymen hq 15 16	s – Interest 0.5 ts – Payee E-ON E-ON G Greaves	Purpose Street Lighting Supply Street Lighting Maintenance Clerks Salary April/May	£11.89	£249.65	Highways Act 1980 Highways Act	-
pa Re Pa 9 9 9	yment ceipts ymen hq 15 16 17 18	s – Interest 0.5 ts – Payee E-ON E-ON G Greaves HMRC	Purpose Street Lighting Supply Street Lighting Maintenance Clerks Salary	£11.89	£249.65 £119.48	Highways Act 1980 Highways Act 1980 LGA 1972 s112 LGA 1972 s112	
pa Re Pa 9 9 9 9	yment ceipt: ymen hq 15 16 17 18	s – Interest 0.5 ts – Payee E-ON E-ON G Greaves	PurposeStreetLightingSupplyStreetLightingMaintenanceClerksSalaryApril/MayClerksClerksPAYE	£11.89	£249.65 £119.48 £290.36	Highways Act 1980 Highways Act 1980 LGA 1972 s112 LGA 1972	
pa Re Pa 9 9 9 9	yment ceipts ymen hq 15 16 17 18	s – Interest 0.5 ts – Payee E-ON E-ON G Greaves HMRC Northants	PurposeStreetLightingSupplyStreetLightingMaintenanceClerksSalaryApril/MayClerksPAYEApril/MayMembershipSubscription2018/19 - £250.80InternalAuditService2018/19 -	£11.89	£249.65 £119.48 £290.36 £72.40	Highways         Act           1980         Highways         Act           1980         LGA         1972           LGA         1972         s112           LGA         1972         s112           LGA         1972         s112           LGA         1972         s112           LGA         1972         s112	
pa Re Pa 9 9 9 9 9	yment ceipt: ymen hq 15 16 17 18	s – Interest 0.5 ts – Payee E-ON E-ON G Greaves HMRC Northants CALC	PurposeStreetLightingSupplyStreetLightingMaintenanceClerksSalaryApril/MayClerksPAYEApril/MayMembershipSubscription2018/19 - £250.80InternalAuditService2018/19 -£172.00GrassMowing x 2	£11.89	£249.65 £119.48 £290.36 £72.40 £422.80	Highways Act 1980 Highways Act 1980 LGA 1972 s112 LGA 1972 s112 LGA 1972 s143 Open Spaces Act 1906 ss 9 & 10 & Public Health Act	

adjustment in the accounts. The Chairman proposed that this amendment was made, seconded by Cllr Tomalin, the Council **Resolved** to approve the adjustment to the 2018/19 accounts.

18/64/4 Consider request from Clerk for payment in respect of additional hours worked - the Clerk reported that the new audit arrangements introduced at short notice during March combined with the volume of work at year end had resulted in her undertaking extra hours. The Clerk asked the Council to consider a request for payment in respect of these 5 additional hours. The Chairman proposed payment for the 5 extra hours in respect of March 2018, seconded by Cllr Curtis and the Council Resolved to

18700712

<ul> <li>18/65 Internal Audit – To receive the Internal Audit report 2016/17. The Clerk had provesly circulated the Internal Audit report. Clit Tomalin proposed to accept the internal Audit report and action the Internal Auditors recommendations Clit Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to accept the Internal Audit report 2017/18 and implement the recommendations.</li> <li>18/66 Resolution to approve year end accounts for 2017/18 – year end (2017/18) papers had been previously circulated to Councillors.</li> <li>Bank reconciliation as at March 31<sup>th</sup> 2018 as per 18/6/1</li> <li>Clit Leah proposed that the end of year accounts 2017/18 the approve the year end accounts for 2017/18.</li> <li>18/67 Resolution to approve the Certificate of Exemption – Clir Oswin proposed that the Certificate of Exemption for signature.</li> <li>18/68 Resolution to approve the Certificate of Exemption for signature.</li> <li>18/68 Resolution to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement The Chairman read out the statements from Section 1 of the Annual Return. Clit Oswin proposal and the Council Resolved to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement - The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li>18/69 Resolution to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement - The Chairman explained Section 2 of the Annual Return, the accounting statement. Clit Oswin proposed that Section 2 is approved. Clit Curtis seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations - The Clerk circulated the Council Regulations prior to the meeting. The Clerk circulated the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations.</li> <li>18/71 Resolution to approve the new revised Standing Orders - The Clerk circulated the Council Resolved to approve Section 2 of the Annual Return the accounting statement. The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li>18/71 Resolution to approve the new revised Standing Orders - The Clerk circulated the financial Regulations.<!--</th--><th></th></li></ul>	
<ul> <li>seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to accept the Internal Audit report 2017/18 and implement the recommendations.</li> <li>18/66</li> <li>Resolution to approve year end accounts for 2017/18 – year end (2017/18) papers had been previously circulated to Councillors.</li> <li>Bank reconciliation as at March 31<sup>st</sup> 2018 as per 18/64/1</li> <li>Clir Leah proposed that the end of year accounts 2017/18 be approved by the Council and Clir Oswin acconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the year end accounts for 2017/18.</li> <li>18/67</li> <li>Resolution to approve the Certificate of Exemption or signature.</li> <li>18/68</li> <li>Resolution to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement The Council Resolved to approve the Certificate of Exemption or signature.</li> <li>18/68</li> <li>Resolution to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman read out the statements from Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li>18/69</li> <li>Resolution to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman explained Section 2 of the Annual Return, the accounting statement. Clir Oswin proposed that Section 1 is approved. Clir Curits seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk circulated the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations. – The Clerk inculated the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations. – The Clerk had circulated the Financial Regulations prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposal that the Financial Regulations are adopted and Clir Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders - The Clerk had circulated the tatast version of standing Orders are adopted and. If Resolution to approve the remark adopted and Clir Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the stanchaire Beylarions. – The Clerk had circulated the tatast versi</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>had been previously circulated to Councillors.</li> <li>Bank reconciliation as at March 31<sup>st</sup> 2018 as per 18/64/1</li> <li>Cilr Leah proposed that the end of year accounts 2017/18 be approved by the Council and Cilr Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the year end accounts for 2017/18.</li> <li>Resolution to approve the Certificate of Exemption – Cilr Oswin proposed that the Council Resolved to approve the Certificate of Exemption for signature.</li> <li>Resolution to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement The Chairman read out the statements from Section 1 of the Annual Return. Cilr Oswin proposed that Section 1 is approved. Cilr Leah seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement - The Chairman explained Section 2 of the Annual Return, the accounting statement. Cilr Oswin proposed that Section 2 is approved. Cilr Curlts seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk dirculated the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk dirculated the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk dirculated the Councils Financial Regulations prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the Financial Regulations.</li> <li>Resolution to re-approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk had circulated the Financial Regulations prior to the meeting. The Clerk had circulated that latest version of Standing Orders received from Northants CALC The Chairman proposed that the Standing Orders are adopted and Clir Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was accurred.</li> <li>Resolution to re-approve Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy. The chairman signed the updated Policy.</li> <li>Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was acrculated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that th</li></ul>	£
<ul> <li>Clir Leah proposed that the end of year accounts 2017/18 be approved by the Council and Clir Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the year end accounts for 2017/18.</li> <li><b>Resolution to approve the Certificate of Exemption</b> – Clir Oswin proposed that the Certificate of Exemption be signed by the Chairman and seconded by Clir Curtis. The Council Resolved to approve the Certificate of Exemption for signature.</li> <li><b>18/63 Resolution to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement</b> The Chairman read out the statements from Section 1 of the Annual Return. Clir Oswin proposed that Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li><b>18/69 Resolution to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement.</b> The Chairman explained Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li><b>18/70 Resolution to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement.</b> The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li><b>18/70 Resolution to approve the Financial Regulations</b> – The Clerk circulated the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations. – The Clerk circulated the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations.</li> <li><b>18/71 Resolution to approve the Financial Regulations</b>. – The Clerk had circulated the Financial Regulations prior to the meeting. The Clerk had circulated the tatest version of Standing Orders are adopted and Clir Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders are adopted and Clir Leah seconded the the revised size assessment be approved; Clir Leah seconded the Chairman signed as correct.</li> <li><b>18/73 Resolution to re-approve Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy</b> The above policy was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the revised risk assessment be approved; Clir Leah seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the Updated Asset Register - the updated Asset</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>18/67 Resolution to approve the Certificate of Exemption – Cilr Cswin proposed that the Certificate of Exemption be signed by the Chairman and seconded by Cilr Curtis. The Council Resolved to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement The Chairman read out the statements from Section 1 of the Annual Return. Cilr Cowin proposed that Section 1 is approved; Cilr Leah seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve Section 2 of the Annual Return. Cilr Cowin graphed the document.</li> <li>18/68 Resolution to approve Section 2 of the Annual Return. Cilr Cowin as igned the document.</li> <li>18/69 Resolution to approve Section 2 of the Annual Return. Cilr Cowin proposed that Section 2 is approved; Cilr Curtis seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement - The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li>18/70 Resolution to re-approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk circulated the Councils Financial Regulations prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the Financial Regulations.</li> <li>18/71 Resolution to re-approve the Financial Regulations.</li> <li>18/71 Resolution to approve the new revised Standing Orders - The Clerk had circulated that latest version of Standing Orders received from Northants CALC The Chairman proposed that the Standing Orders are adopted and Clir Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders and the Council Resolved to approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was accrulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the council Resolved to approve the Updated Asset Register.</li> <li>18/73 Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register.</li> <li>18/74 100<sup>m</sup> Anniversary of end of WW1 – the council Resolved to approve the asset register was accrulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the existing grass mowing contract and agree any budget implications. Clir Eaton propoved the asset register.</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>Chairman read out the statements from Section 1 of the Annual Return. CIIr Oswin proposed that Section 1 is approved; CIIr Leah seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman explained Section 2 of the Annual Return, the accounting statement. CIIr Oswin proposed that Section 2 is approved; CIIr Curtis seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement. CIIr Oswin proposed that Section 2 is approved; CIIr Curtis seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li>18/70 Resolution to re-approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk circulated the Councils Financial Regulations prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the Financial Regulations are adopted and CIIr Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the reinancial Regulations CALC The Chairman proposed that the Standing Orders are adopted and CIIr Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders - The Clerk had circulated that latest version of Standing Orders are adopted and CIIr Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders and the Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders and the Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders and the Council Resolved to approve the seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the Updated Asset Register — the updated Asset Register was approved; CIIr Leah seconded the troposal and the Council Resolved to approve the VIIr Leah seconded that the updated asset register was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the seconded the updated Policy.</li> <li>18/73 Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register — the updated Asset Register was approved; Seconded by CIIr Tomalin and the Council Resolved to approve the asset register. The Chairman signed the Asset Regi</li></ul>	- -
<ul> <li>Resolved to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li>18/69</li> <li>Resolution to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman explained Section 2 of the Annual Return, the accounting statement. Cllr Oswin proposed that Section 2 is approved; Cllr Curtis seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk circulated the Councils Financial Regulations prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the Financial Regulations are adopted and Cllr Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations.</li> <li>18/71</li> <li>Resolution to approve the Financial Regulations.</li> <li>18/71</li> <li>Resolution to approve the Financial Regulations.</li> <li>18/71</li> <li>Resolution to approve the Pinancial Regulations.</li> <li>18/71</li> <li>Resolution to approve the Financial Regulations.</li> <li>18/72</li> <li>Resolution to approve the Standing Orders - The Clerk had circulated that latest version of Standing Orders received from Northarts CALC The Chairman proposed that the Standing Orders are adopted and Cllr Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders and the Council Resolved to approve the seconded the proposal and the council Resolved to approve the revised Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy. The Chairman signed the updated Policy.</li> <li>18/73</li> <li>Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the updated asset register.</li> <li>18/74</li> <li>100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of end of WW1 – the council Resolved to approve the asset register.</li> <li>18/75/1 Grass Mowing Contract – Request from residents to extend areas for mowing – The Council considered two requests to include additional grassed areas in the existing grass mowing contract for</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>Chairman explained Section 2 of the Annual Return, the accounting statement. Cllr Oswin proposed that Section 2 is approved; Cllr Curtis seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman signed the document.</li> <li>18/70 Resolution to re-approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk circulated the Financial Regulations are adopted and Clr Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations. The Chairman proposed that the Financial Regulations are adopted and Clr Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the new revised Standing Orders - The Clerk had circulated that latest version of Standing Orders are adopted and Clr Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders and the Chairman signed as correct.</li> <li>18/71 Resolution to re-approve Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy. The above policy was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the revised Tisk assessment be approved; Cllr Leah seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the revised Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the revised risk assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy. The Chairman signed the updated Policy.</li> <li>18/73 Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was approved, seconded by Cllr Tomalin and the Council Resolved to approve the exist and agree any budget implications. Cllr Eaton reported that he had discussed the matter with the grass mowing ontract and agree any budget implications. Cllr Eaton reported that he had discussed the matter with the grass mowing contract and agree any budget implications. Cllr Eaton reported that he had discussed the matter with the grass mowing contract or no Read at the entrace to the brickyard could be incorporated into the moving on the act and agree any budget implications. Cllr Eat</li></ul>	
Council Resolved to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement. The Chairman signed the document.         18/70       Resolution to re-approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk circulated the Financial Regulations are adopted and Clir Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations.         18/71       Resolution to approve the new revised Standing Orders - The Clerk had circulated that latest version of Standing Orders received from Northants CALC The Chairman proposed that the Standing Orders are adopted and Clir Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders and the Chairman signed as correct.         18/72       Resolution to re-approve Risk Assessment & Risk Management Policy The above policy was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the revised risk assessment be approved; Clir Leah seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the revised Risk Assessment & Risk Management Policy. The Chairman signed the updated Policy.         18/73       Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the updated asset register was approved, seconded by Clir Tomalin and the Council Resolved to approve the asset register. The Chairman signed the Asset Register.         18/74       100 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of end of WW1 – the council discussed but agreed no further action.         18/75       Grass Mowing 18/75/1 - Grass Mowing Contract – Request from residents to extend areas for mowing – The Council considered two requests to include additional grassed areas in the existing grass mowing contract and agree any budget implications. Clir Eaton reported that he had discussed the mat	
<ul> <li>Councils Financial Regulations prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the Financial Regulations are adopted and ClIr Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Financial Regulations.</li> <li>18/71</li> <li>Resolution to approve the new revised Standing Orders - The Clerk had circulated that latest version of Standing Orders received from Northants CALC The Chairman proposed that the Standing Orders are adopted and ClIr Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders and the Chairman signed as correct.</li> <li>18/72</li> <li>Resolution to re-approve Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy The above policy was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the revised risk assessment be approved; ClIr Leah seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the revised Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy. The Chairman signed the updated Policy.</li> <li>18/73</li> <li>Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the updated asset register. The Chairman signed the Asset Register.</li> <li>18/74</li> <li>100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of end of WW1 – the council Resolved to approve the asset register. The Chairman signed that the grass mowing contract or and agree any budget implications. ClIr Eaton reported that he had discussed the matter with the grass mowing contract or and was pleased to confirm that the small triangular area of Creaton Road at the entrance to the brickyard could be incorporated into therefore and therefore would not be added to Hollowell and the grass mowing programme. The Chairman agreed to ake this action. Councillor Eaton undertook to explain the decision to the resident at Highfield Park.</li> <li>18/72. Receive an Update regarding Mole activity in areas subject to grass mowing contract and agree any budget regident at Highfield Park.</li> <li>18/74. 100<sup>th</sup> Anni</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>18/71 Resolution to approve the new revised Standing Orders - The Clerk had circulated that latest version of Standing Orders received from Northants CALC The Chairman proposed that the Standing Orders are adopted and ClIr Leah seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing Orders and the Chairman signed as correct.</li> <li>18/72 Resolution to re-approve Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy The above policy was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the revised risk assessment be approved; ClIr Leah seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the revised Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy. The Chairman signed the updated Policy.</li> <li>18/73 Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the updated asset register was approved, seconded by ClIr Tomalin and the Council Resolved to approve the asset register. The Chairman signed the Asset Register.</li> <li>18/74 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of end of WW1 – the council discussed but agreed no further action.</li> <li>18/75 Grass Mowing Ontract – Request from residents to extend areas for mowing – The Council considered two requests to include additional grassed areas in the existing grass mowing contract and agree any budget implications. ClIr Eaton reported that he had discussed the matter with the grass mowing contractor and was pleased to confirm that the small triangular area off Creaton Road at the entrance to the brickyard could be incorporated into the mowing contract at no extra cost. However the other area on the Creaton Road adjacent to Highfield Park was already being included in the grass mowing contract for Creaton and therefore would not be added to Hollowell and Teeton's grass mowing programme. The Chairman agreed to amend the grass mowing specification to include the small area in front of the brickyard. ClIr Eaton proposed the amendment, seconded by ClIr Tomalin and</li></ul>	
<ul> <li>18/72 Resolution to re-approve Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy The above policy was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the revised risk assessment be approved; Cllr Leah seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the revised Risk Assessment &amp; Risk Management Policy. The Chairman signed the updated Policy.</li> <li>18/73 Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the updated asset register was approved, seconded by Cllr Tomalin and the Council Resolved to approve the asset register. The Chairman signed the Asset Register.</li> <li>18/74 100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of end of WW1 – the council discussed but agreed no further action.</li> <li>18/75 Grass Mowing</li> <li>18/75/1 - Grass Mowing Contract – Request from residents to extend areas for mowing – The Council considered two requests to include additional grassed areas in the existing grass mowing contract and agree any budget implications. Cllr Eaton reported that he had discussed the matter with the grass mowing contractor and was pleased to confirm that the small triangular area off Creaton Road at the entrance to the brickyard could be incorporated into the mowing contract at no extra cost. However the other area on the Creaton Road adjacent to Highfield Park was already being included in the grass mowing contract for Creaton and therefore would not be added to Hollowell and Teeton's grass mowing programme. The Chairman agreed to take this action. Councillor Eaton undertook to explain the decision to the resident at Highfield Park.</li> <li>18/75/2 - Receive an Update regarding Mole activity in areas subject to grass mowing contract and agree any further action and budget requirements. Cllr Eaton reported that he had inspected the areas infested with moles and found that there was an other erested by Cllr Tomalin and the Council Resolved to take this action.</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>18/73 Resolution to Approve the Updated Asset Register – the updated Asset Register was circulated prior to the meeting. The Chairman proposed that the updated asset register was approved, seconded by Cllr Tomalin and the Council Resolved to approve the asset register. The Chairman signed the Asset Register.</li> <li>100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of end of WW1 – the council discussed but agreed no further action.</li> <li>18/75 Grass Mowing</li> <li>18/75 Grass Mowing Contract – Request from residents to extend areas for mowing – The Council considered two requests to include additional grassed areas in the existing grass mowing contract and agree any budget implications. Cllr Eaton reported that he had discussed the matter with the grass mowing contract or and was pleased to confirm that the small triangular area off Creaton Road at the entrance to the brickyard could be incorporated into the mowing contract at no extra cost. However the other area on the Creaton Road adjacent to Highfield Park was already being included in the grass mowing contract for Creaton and therefore would not be added to Hollowell and Teeton's grass mowing programme. The Chairman agreed to amend the grass mowing specification to include the small area in front of the brickyard. Cllr Eaton proposed the amendment, seconded by Cllr Tomalin and the Council Resolved to take this action. Councillor Eaton undertook to explain the decision to the resident at Highfield Park.</li> <li>18/75/2 - Receive an Update regarding Mole activity in areas subject to grass mowing contract and agree any further action and budget requirements. Cllr Eaton reported that he had inspected the areas infested with moles and found that there was an</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>100<sup>th</sup> Anniversary of end of WW1 – the council discussed but agreed no further action.</li> <li>18/75</li> <li>Grass Mowing</li> <li>18/75/1 - Grass Mowing Contract – Request from residents to extend areas for mowing – The Council considered two requests to include additional grassed areas in the existing grass mowing contract and agree any budget implications. Cllr Eaton reported that he had discussed the matter with the grass mowing contractor and was pleased to confirm that the small triangular area off Creaton Road at the entrance to the brickyard could be incorporated into the mowing contract at no extra cost. However the other area on the Creaton Road adjacent to Highfield Park was already being included in the grass mowing contract for Creaton and therefore would not be added to Hollowell and Teeton' s grass mowing programme. The Chairman agreed to amend the grass mowing specification to include the small area in front of the brickyard. Cllr Eaton proposed the amendment, seconded by Cllr Tomalin and the Council Resolved to take this action. Councillor Eaton undertook to explain the decision to the resident at Highfield Park.</li> <li>18/75/2 - Receive an Update regarding Mole activity in areas subject to grass mowing contract and agree any further action and budget requirements. Cllr Eaton reported that he had inspected the areas infested with moles and found that there was an</li> </ul>	
18/75/1 - Grass Mowing Contract – Request from residents to extend areas for mowing – The Council considered two requests to include additional grassed areas in the existing grass mowing contract and agree any budget implications. Cllr Eaton reported that he had discussed the matter with the grass mowing contractor and was pleased to confirm that the small triangular area off Creaton Road at the entrance to the brickyard could be incorporated into the mowing contract at no extra cost. However the other area on the Creaton Road adjacent to Highfield Park was already being included in the grass mowing contract for Creaton and therefore would not be added to Hollowell and Teeton's grass mowing programme. The Chairman agreed to amend the grass mowing specification to include the small area in front of the brickyard. Cllr Eaton proposed the amendment, seconded by Cllr Tomalin and the Council Resolved to take this action. Councillor Eaton undertook to explain the decision to the resident at Highfield Park. 18/75/2 - Receive an Update regarding Mole activity in areas subject to grass mowing contract and agree any further action and budget requirements. Cllr Eaton reported that he had inspected the areas infested with moles and found that there was an	
other area on the Creaton Road adjacent to Highfield Park was already being included in the grass mowing contract for Creaton and therefore would not be added to Hollowell and Teeton's grass mowing programme. The Chairman agreed to amend the grass mowing specification to include the small area in front of the brickyard. Cllr Eaton proposed the amendment, seconded by Cllr Tomalin and the Council <b>Resolved</b> to take this action. Councillor Eaton undertook to explain the decision to the resident at Highfield Park. <b>18/75/2 - Receive an Update regarding Mole activity in areas subject to grass</b> <b>mowing contract and agree any further action and budget requirements.</b> Cllr Eaton reported that he had inspected the areas infested with moles and found that there was an	
Councillor Eaton undertook to explain the decision to the resident at Highfield Park. <b>18/75/2 - Receive an Update regarding Mole activity in areas subject to grass</b> <b>mowing contract and agree any further action and budget requirements.</b> Cllr Eaton reported that he had inspected the areas infested with moles and found that there was an	
improvement generally. Cllr Eaton had flattened and raked over a number of moles hills and met with the grass mowing contractor who is satisfied that he can mow the grassed areas without issue.	

18/76	<b>National Pay Award</b> – to consider approving the Clerks salary in line with the recent 2% national pay award back dated to 1 April – Clerk to report. The Council discussed the implications of the salary increased. The Chairman proposed that the Council award the national pay increase and ClIr Leah seconded the proposal. The Council <b>Resolved:</b> to increase the salaried staff wages in line with the National Salary Award of 2% backdated to April 2018.	
18/77	Broadband – Notification from Gigaclear. The Council noted Gigaclear's plans for Teeton.	
18/78	<b>Discussion on NCC Funding - No. 60 Bus Service</b> – The Chairman updated the Council on the latest situation relating to the No 60 Bus Services. NCC funding for this bus service is likely to cease in July 2018 and John Hunt (Spratton PC) is co-ordinating response from parishes affected by the potential loss of this bus service. No proposal was made on this matter but this will be reviewed a future meetings.	
18/79	Date of Next Meetings – The Council noted the date of the next meeting as Wednesday 18 July 2018 at 7.30 pm - items for inclusion on the agenda to the Clerk by Monday 9 July 2018	Clerk
	Meeting closed at 9.37pm	

Signed by:

Date: 18/07/ 18.

Chairman